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THE PRESIDENT HAS SEEN..

i

THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

April 30, 1975

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PRESIDENT
FROM: MAX L. FRIEDERSDORF _#A -6 ,

SUBJECT: Letter from Senator Paul J, Fannin

Pursuant to a recent telephone conversation you had with the
Senator, he has provided you with a list of names and qualifications
of trade representatives from other countries with whom our
Special Trade Representative and deputies will be dealing during
the Geneva negotiations,

A routine acknowledgment, over my signature, has been sent

to the Senator in which I indicated I would make certain you
received this information without delay,

Digitized from Box C19 of The Presidential Handwriting File at the Gerald R. Ford Presidential Library






The President
April 29, 1975
Page Two

consummate abilities, the Bmbassador needs that kind of
experieneed assistance from his deputies. Bill Walker is
simply not in a position to provide that assistance.

My very best personal regards.

Respectfully,

7 )

Paul Fannin
United States Senator
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